
'Abraham, Susan

From: Abraham, Susan '\{\
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 9:50 PM
To: Dorman, Dan
Subject: Re: NOTES From EDO/CFO Monthly

Thank you Dan. Have a great weekend.

Susan Abraham

From: Dorman, Dan R -
To: Boger, Bruce
Cc: Leeds, Eric; Abraham, Susan; Le, Hong
Sent: Fri May 18 16:50:50 2012
Subject: NOTES From EDO/CFO Monthly

EDO/CFO Monthly
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Outside of Scope

5. CFO brought up the recent OMB memo on administrative efficiencies and noted that the agency is seeking a
waiver from reporting requirements that may apply to the RIC. EDO noted that multi-day management offsites
outside the local area "may be hard to justify in the next 6-12 months" and that while NRC is "pure as the driven
snow" compared to the thinps that Pet agencies in the media sDotlight, we don't want to push the envelope!

Outside of Scope
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